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From: FilingNotice@cafc.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 10:43 AM

To:

Subject: 22-1748-AK RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Philip Morris Products S.A. "Set as Companion Cases"

** External mail **

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges,
download a copy of each document during this first viewing.

United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit
Notice of Docket Activity

The following transaction was entered on 06/06/2022 at 10:43:15 AM Eastern Daylight Time and filed on 06/06/2022

Case Name: RAI Strategic Holdings, Inc. v. Philip Morris Products S.A.
Case Number: 22-1748

Docket Text:
Note to File: The following cases shall be considered companion cases and assigned to the same merits panel: 22-1748,
22-1846, and 22-1862. [853666] [22-1748, 22-1846, 22-1862] [ALK]

Notice will be electronically mailed to:

Gabriel K. Bell, Attorney: gabriel.bell@lw.com, rachel.jaffe@Ilw.com, olga.baeza@Ilw.com, olga-baeza-
3506@ecf.pacerpro.com, rachel-jaffe-4105@ecf.pacerpro.com, washington-dc-litigation-services-
5378@ecf.pacerpro.com, gabriel-bell-5145@ecf.pacerpro.com

Robert Breetz, -: rbreetz@jonesday.com, imkarfes@jonesday.com

Mr. Gregory A. Castanias, -: gcastanias@jonesday.com, jacquelineford@jonesday.com

David B. Cochran: dcochran@jonesday.com

Maximilian A. Grant, -: max.grant@Ilw.com, max-grant-2079@ecf.pacerpro.com, washington-dc-litigation-services-
5378@ecf.pacerpro.com

Kenneth Luchesi, -: kluchesi@jonesday.com

Mr. David Michael Maiorana: dmaiorana@jonesday.com, aahamman@jonesday.com, imkarfes@jonesday.com,
dlhughes@jonesday.com

Joshua R. Nightingale: jrnightingale@jonesday.com

Mr. Jonathan M. Strang, Attorney: jonathan.strang@Iw.com, jonathan-strang-4692@ecf.pacerpro.com,
olga.baeza@Ilw.com, rachel.jaffe@lw.com, lauren.rosen@Ilw.com
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